CLAYWORTH PARISH COUNCIL

	Minutes of the Annual Parish Council Meeting
	The Annual meeting of Clayworth Parish Council was held in the Memorial Hall on Tuesday 10 th May 2016 at 815pm. Present were: Councillors J Hunter Shaw, M. Booth, R. Clark, L. Clark N. Fletcher and P Fletcher Also in attendance: K. Sutton (District Councillor) and C. Hollands (Clerk)
13	Public Session No representations made
14	Election of Chairman and Deputy Chairman Councillor J Hunter Shaw was proposed as Chairman by Councillor M. Booth and seconded by Councillor N. Fletcher. All agreed. Councillor M. Booth was proposed as Deputy Chairman by Councillor L. Clark and seconded by Councillor R. Clark. All agreed.
15	Apologies for absence County Councillor E. Yates.
16	Declarations of interest None
17	Minutes It was agreed that the minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 10th April 2016, having been circulated, be accepted as a true and correct record. The Council approved the minutes and the Chairman duly signed them.
18	Matters arising from the minutes None
19	 Finance a. A report on the Bank balances was noted. b. The Clerk reported that the first Precept payment has been received and the Vat for the year 2015/6 successfully reclaimed. c. The following payments were agreed. Cheque number in brackets. Sharpe Group Limited – Monthly website charge £30 (101207) SLCC Membership Renewal £77 (101208) North Notts Landscapes Grass Cutting £60 (101209) Came and Company. Parish Council Insurance renewal premium. £273.75 (101210)
20	Correspondence 1. In Touch A1 Housing Magazine 2. Clerks and Councils Direct publication It was agreed that these and other items of correspondence be circulated to Councillors for their information.
21	Devolution The Clerk outlined the content of several communications concerning the subject of Devolution. The Leader of Bassetlaw District Council, Councillor Simon Greaves, has offered to attend Parish Council Meetings to outline the current situation in this regard. This offer to be

Sign	≥d	(Chairman)	Da	te
ノリカー		(C	.Du	

CLAYWORTH PARISH COUNCIL

	discussed further at the next Parish Council Meeting.
22	Police Report PCSO David Airey updated the meeting on recent developments. Ten crimes have been reported in the month of April across the beat area. Most of these occurred in the first week o the month. There has been damage to crops in Clayworth caused by off road quad bikes. In general, levels of crime are low due to public diligence in reporting suspicious activity.
23	Notts County Council Recycling Centres Communications have been received from County Councillor and other Parish Council representatives concerning the dangers and problems arising from the new County Council policy in respect of Recycling Centre registration. It is thought that this policy may lead to a greater incidence of fly tipping and poor recycling procedure. The question was posed as to whether the Parish Council wished to send a letter to the County Council pointing out their concerns. The communications are to be circulated to Councillors and discussed at the next Parish Council meeting.
24	Planning Application a) Planning Application 16/00479/CAT. Fell two large evergreen trees and one conifer tree at Beck Villa, Beck Lane, Clayworth. After discussion it was agreed that the Parish Council has no objection to the proposal and no comment to make.
25	Any other business Both District Councillor K. Sutton and PCSO D. Airey thanked the Parish Council for their indulgence at Parish Council meetings in making them welcome and allowing their updates to be given without unnecessary delay.
26	Date and time of the next meeting It was agreed that the next Parish Council meeting would be held on Tuesday 14 th June 2016 in the Memorial Hall at 8pm. The Chairman closed the meeting at 845pm.

c. 1	 	`		
LIGNA	II hairman	1	11つ+	\sim
วเยเเยน	 i Chall Illan	1	ואנו	С

Clayworth Parish Council

May 2016 at 8pm. Present were: Councillors J. Hunter Shaw (Chairman), M. Booth, R. Clark, L. Clark, P. Fletcher and N. Fletcher. Also in attendance: K. Sutton (District Councillor) and C. Hollands (Clerk) 1 Public Session No representations were made. 2 Apologies for absence E. Yates (County Councillor). A report that E. Yates had prepared was circulated. 3 Minutes It was agreed that the minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 12 th May 2015, having been circulated, be accepted as a true and correct record. The Council approved the minutes and the Chairman duly signed them. 4 Matters arising from the minutes None 5 Chairman's Report Throughout the year the Parish Council has made donations to both Memorial Hall and Church. The Queens 90 th Birthday celebrations have also been supported. The Precept for the coming year shows a small increase to keep Finances in line with expected outgoings. The Chairman expressed his thanks to K. Sutton (District Councillor), E. Yates (County Councillor), Dave Airey (PCSO) and the Clerk for their support and help during the year. 6 Memorial Hall Report There are now 3 new Officers for the Memorial Hall Committee. The Chairman is Norman Fletcher, Secretary Is Rebecca Galley and the Treasurer is Matt Favell. The Finances of the		Minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting
and N. Fletcher. Also in attendance: K. Sutton (District Councillor) and C. Hollands (Clerk) 1 Public Session No representations were made. 2 Apologies for absence E. Yates (County Councillor). A report that E. Yates had prepared was circulated. 3 Minutes It was agreed that the minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 12 th May 2015, having been circulated, be accepted as a true and correct record. The Council approved the minutes and the Chairman duly signed them. 4 Matters arising from the minutes None 5 Chairman's Report Throughout the year the Parish Council has made donations to both Memorial Hall and Church. The Queens 90 th Birthday celebrations have also been supported. The Precept for the coming year shows a small increase to keep Finances in line with expected outgoings. The Chairman expressed his thanks to K. Sutton (District Councillor), E. Yates (County Councillor), Dave Airey (PCSO) and the Clerk for their support and help during the year. 6 Memorial Hall Report There are now 3 new Officers for the Memorial Hall Committee. The Chairman is Norman Fletcher, Secretary Is Rebecca Galley and the Treasurer is Matt Favell. The Finances of the Memorial Hall are currently being audited by the Charity Commission. The current balance of funds stands at about £2K. The Queens 90 th Birthday Celebration events are going to plan. 8 District Councillors Report K. Sutton commented that the Clayworth Parish appears to be a peaceful ward. Some 50% of her role is to do with the Town Hall. For example, the Licensing Committee and Overview and Scrutiny function. The current hot topic is Devolution and the main concern is a lack of consultation. 9 Questions and other Village matters None		· '
1 Public Session No representations were made. 2 Apologies for absence E. Yates (County Councillor). A report that E. Yates had prepared was circulated. 3 Minutes It was agreed that the minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 12 th May 2015, having been circulated, be accepted as a true and correct record. The Council approved the minutes and the Chairman duly signed them. 4 Matters arising from the minutes None 5 Chairman's Report Throughout the year the Parish Council has made donations to both Memorial Hall and Church. The Queens 90 th Birthday celebrations have also been supported. The Precept for the coming year shows a small increase to keep Finances in line with expected outgoings. The Chairman expressed his thanks to K. Sutton (District Councillor), E. Yates (County Councillor), Dave Airey (PCSO) and the Clerk for their support and help during the year. 6 Memorial Hall Report There are now 3 new Officers for the Memorial Hall Committee. The Chairman is Norman Fletcher, Secretary Is Rebecca Galley and the Treasurer is Matt Favell. The Finances of the Memorial Hall are currently being audited by the Charity Commission. The current balance of funds stands at about £2K. The Queens 90 th Birthday Celebration events are going to plan. 8 District Councillors Report K. Sutton commented that the Clayworth Parish appears to be a peaceful ward. Some 50% of her role is to do with the Town Hall. For example, the Licensing Committee and Overview and Scrutiny function. The current hot topic is Devolution and the main concern is a lack of consultation. 9 Questions and other Village matters None 10 There being no other business, The Chairman continued with the business of the Annual		
Apologies for absence E. Yates (County Councillor). A report that E. Yates had prepared was circulated. 3 Minutes It was agreed that the minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 12th May 2015, having been circulated, be accepted as a true and correct record. The Council approved the minutes and the Chairman duly signed them. 4 Matters arising from the minutes None 5 Chairman's Report Throughout the year the Parish Council has made donations to both Memorial Hall and Church. The Queens 90th Birthday celebrations have also been supported. The Precept for the coming year shows a small increase to keep Finances in line with expected outgoings. The Chairman expressed his thanks to K. Sutton (District Councillor), E. Yates (County Councillor), Dave Airey (PCSO) and the Clerk for their support and help during the year. 6 Memorial Hall Report There are now 3 new Officers for the Memorial Hall Committee. The Chairman is Norman Fletcher, Secretary Is Rebecca Galley and the Treasurer is Matt Favell. The Finances of the Memorial Hall are currently being audited by the Charity Commission. The current balance of funds stands at about £2K. The Queens 90th Birthday Celebration events are going to plan. 8 District Councillors Report K. Sutton commented that the Clayworth Parish appears to be a peaceful ward. Some 50% of her role is to do with the Town Hall. For example, the Licensing Committee and Overview and Scrutiny function. The current hot topic is Devolution and the main concern is a lack of consultation. 9 Questions and other Village matters None 10 There being no other business, The Chairman continued with the business of the Annual		Also in attendance: K. Sutton (District Councillor) and C. Hollands (Clerk)
E. Yates (County Councillor). A report that E. Yates had prepared was circulated. Minutes It was agreed that the minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 12th May 2015, having been circulated, be accepted as a true and correct record. The Council approved the minutes and the Chairman duly signed them. Matters arising from the minutes None Chairman's Report Throughout the year the Parish Council has made donations to both Memorial Hall and Church. The Queens 90th Birthday celebrations have also been supported. The Precept for the coming year shows a small increase to keep Finances in line with expected outgoings. The Chairman expressed his thanks to K. Sutton (District Councillor), E. Yates (County Councillor), Dave Airey (PCSO) and the Clerk for their support and help during the year. Memorial Hall Report There are now 3 new Officers for the Memorial Hall Committee. The Chairman is Norman Fletcher, Secretary Is Rebecca Galley and the Treasurer is Matt Favell. The Finances of the Memorial Hall are currently being audited by the Charity Commission. The current balance of funds stands at about £2K. The Queens 90th Birthday Celebration events are going to plan. District Councillors Report K. Sutton commented that the Clayworth Parish appears to be a peaceful ward. Some 50% of her role is to do with the Town Hall. For example, the Licensing Committee and Overview and Scrutiny function. The current hot topic is Devolution and the main concern is a lack of consultation. Questions and other Village matters None There being no other business, The Chairman continued with the business of the Annual	1	
It was agreed that the minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 12 th May 2015, having been circulated, be accepted as a true and correct record. The Council approved the minutes and the Chairman duly signed them. 4 Matters arising from the minutes None 5 Chairman's Report Throughout the year the Parish Council has made donations to both Memorial Hall and Church. The Queens 90 th Birthday celebrations have also been supported. The Precept for the coming year shows a small increase to keep Finances in line with expected outgoings. The Chairman expressed his thanks to K. Sutton (District Councillor), E. Yates (County Councillor), Dave Airey (PCSO) and the Clerk for their support and help during the year. 6 Memorial Hall Report There are now 3 new Officers for the Memorial Hall Committee. The Chairman is Norman Fletcher, Secretary Is Rebecca Galley and the Treasurer is Matt Favell. The Finances of the Memorial Hall are currently being audited by the Charity Commission. The current balance of funds stands at about £2K. The Queens 90 th Birthday Celebration events are going to plan. 8 District Councillors Report K. Sutton commented that the Clayworth Parish appears to be a peaceful ward. Some 50% of her role is to do with the Town Hall. For example, the Licensing Committee and Overview and Scrutiny function. The current hot topic is Devolution and the main concern is a lack of consultation. 9 Questions and other Village matters None	2	
Some Chairman's Report Throughout the year the Parish Council has made donations to both Memorial Hall and Church. The Queens 90th Birthday celebrations have also been supported. The Precept for the coming year shows a small increase to keep Finances in line with expected outgoings. The Chairman expressed his thanks to K. Sutton (District Councillor), E. Yates (County Councillor), Dave Airey (PCSO) and the Clerk for their support and help during the year. Memorial Hall Report There are now 3 new Officers for the Memorial Hall Committee. The Chairman is Norman Fletcher, Secretary Is Rebecca Galley and the Treasurer is Matt Favell. The Finances of the Memorial Hall are currently being audited by the Charity Commission. The current balance of funds stands at about £2K. The Queens 90th Birthday Celebration events are going to plan. Bistrict Councillors Report K. Sutton commented that the Clayworth Parish appears to be a peaceful ward. Some 50% of her role is to do with the Town Hall. For example, the Licensing Committee and Overview and Scrutiny function. The current hot topic is Devolution and the main concern is a lack of consultation. Questions and other Village matters None There being no other business, The Chairman continued with the business of the Annual	3	It was agreed that the minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 12 th May 2015, having been circulated, be accepted as a true and correct record. The Council approved the minutes and
Throughout the year the Parish Council has made donations to both Memorial Hall and Church. The Queens 90 th Birthday celebrations have also been supported. The Precept for the coming year shows a small increase to keep Finances in line with expected outgoings. The Chairman expressed his thanks to K. Sutton (District Councillor), E. Yates (County Councillor), Dave Airey (PCSO) and the Clerk for their support and help during the year. 6 Memorial Hall Report There are now 3 new Officers for the Memorial Hall Committee. The Chairman is Norman Fletcher, Secretary Is Rebecca Galley and the Treasurer is Matt Favell. The Finances of the Memorial Hall are currently being audited by the Charity Commission. The current balance of funds stands at about £2K. The Queens 90 th Birthday Celebration events are going to plan. 8 District Councillors Report K. Sutton commented that the Clayworth Parish appears to be a peaceful ward. Some 50% of her role is to do with the Town Hall. For example, the Licensing Committee and Overview and Scrutiny function. The current hot topic is Devolution and the main concern is a lack of consultation. 9 Questions and other Village matters None 10 There being no other business, The Chairman continued with the business of the Annual	4	
There are now 3 new Officers for the Memorial Hall Committee. The Chairman is Norman Fletcher, Secretary Is Rebecca Galley and the Treasurer is Matt Favell. The Finances of the Memorial Hall are currently being audited by the Charity Commission. The current balance of funds stands at about £2K. The Queens 90 th Birthday Celebration events are going to plan. 8 District Councillors Report K. Sutton commented that the Clayworth Parish appears to be a peaceful ward. Some 50% of her role is to do with the Town Hall. For example, the Licensing Committee and Overview and Scrutiny function. The current hot topic is Devolution and the main concern is a lack of consultation. 9 Questions and other Village matters None 10 There being no other business, The Chairman continued with the business of the Annual	5	Throughout the year the Parish Council has made donations to both Memorial Hall and Church. The Queens 90 th Birthday celebrations have also been supported. The Precept for the coming year shows a small increase to keep Finances in line with expected outgoings. The Chairman expressed his thanks to K. Sutton (District Councillor), E. Yates (County Councillor),
 K. Sutton commented that the Clayworth Parish appears to be a peaceful ward. Some 50% of her role is to do with the Town Hall. For example, the Licensing Committee and Overview and Scrutiny function. The current hot topic is Devolution and the main concern is a lack of consultation. Questions and other Village matters None There being no other business, The Chairman continued with the business of the Annual 	6	There are now 3 new Officers for the Memorial Hall Committee. The Chairman is Norman Fletcher, Secretary Is Rebecca Galley and the Treasurer is Matt Favell. The Finances of the Memorial Hall are currently being audited by the Charity Commission. The current balance of
None 10 There being no other business, The Chairman continued with the business of the Annual	8	K. Sutton commented that the Clayworth Parish appears to be a peaceful ward. Some 50% of her role is to do with the Town Hall. For example, the Licensing Committee and Overview and Scrutiny function. The current hot topic is Devolution and the main concern is a lack of
	9	
	10	

Sig	ned	Chairman	<i>)</i>	Dat	te
JIE	ncu	 Citalitiali	/ · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Jui	··